

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-08-30 11:19:19 AM
To: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]
Subject: Re: FHP Communications

You bringing this to board?

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 29, 2017, at 5:42 PM, Terry Young <terry.young@ieso.ca> wrote:

Attached for your information and review is the material we intend to bring in to the Board tomorrow. I apologize for the delay in sending this to you ... we wanted our messaging to be as up-to-date as possible.

Terry

<FHP Communications Plan_Aug30.docx>